PHONES

FE 4-6157
PUBCO PETROLEUM CORPORATION
108 W. CHUSKA ST.

AZTEC. NEW MEXICO
November 4, 1960

FE 4.6158

Re: Pubco State No. 2
State No. 3 MV
State No. 3 PC

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr., Emery Arnold
Dear Mr. Arnold:

The 1960 packer leakage test has not been obtained on State No. 3 MV and

State No. 3 PC dual completion in Section 32-29N-8W due to interference by
the Hammond Ditch Project.

The test was scheduled from August 8th to September 6th. The test was broken
on September lst when Southern Union had to shut down their trunk to State 3 MV
while work was proceeding on the Hammond Ditch. The wells have not been put
back on production but they are scheduled to go on production next week. The
packer leakage test will be secured as soon as the Mesaverde side of State No. 3
can be produced.

Tt is also requested that some consideration be given to mekeup of allowable on
state No. 2 and State No. 3 for the current proration period. The wells can
make their allowable if they are allowed to produce. The July Redistribution
Schedule shows a July net allowable after redistribution of 38,145 MCF for
State No. 2 and 3,409 MCF for State No. 3. It would be appreciated if an excep-
tion can be made on these wells to prevent loss of allowable during the current
proration period, if they do not fully make up their allowable by 2-1-6l.

September and October rroduction have been lost and at least ten days in November
will be lost before the wells can go on production

Very truly yours,
; 1.f.«'//-—,,/~ " ! /’(
N. E. Maxwell, Jr.

Mgr. Prod. Dept. J,r’7;:7“‘7,

NEMJr:1lm

cc: Southern Union Gas Company
El Paso Natural Gas Company S
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission LT e
FDGJr.




